From: Gleaves, Billy

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 10:06 AM
To: Chamberlain, Amy Christine
Cc: Santos, Cayetano; McKenna, Philip; Bowman, Greg; Rankin, Jennie; Vogtle

PEmails; Roberts, Kelli Anne; Armstrong, Garry

Subject: Update NRC Estimate of Review Hours for VEGP 3&4, LAR-21-001,
"Clarification of ITAAC Regarding Invessel Components"

Amy,

By email dated, August 30, 2021, NRC provided an estimate of review hours for the subject
LAR. Based on the number of staff assigned from various disciplines, the estimate is being
updated and is far more certain that was the original 200 hr estimate. So that being said, our
new estimate is 275 hours for completion of the review. If you would like to object or discuss

this revised estimate, let me know and we will be happy to have a call.
If you have any questions, please contact me.
Respectfully,

William (Billy) Gleaves
Senior Project Manager
NRR/Vogtle Project Office

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

The contents of this message may be sensitive. If this message has been received
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without the permission of the author. Communications by this author do not represent
NRC policy or staff positions and are not binding on the Commission.
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